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R h h  Nottles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

.._I-_..-.---. -I-- -.- 

Tuesday, October 23,2007 12:36 PM 

cc: Pat Brady; Patti Daniel; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 060726-WS; Application of Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., to Operate a Water Utility in Glades 
and Highlands Counties, FL, and a Wastewater Utility in Glades County, FL 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 013 (NOF Revised Sch A-1 ).ltr.l0-23-2007.pdf 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

mfrredman@rsbattornevs.com 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

b. Docket No.: 060726-WS; In re: Application of Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., to Operate a Water Utility in Glades and Highlands 
Counties, Florida, and a Wastewater Utility in Glades County, Florida. 

c. Silver Lake Utilities, Inc. 

d. 4Pages 

e. Letter - 1 page 
Notice of Filing (Revised Schedule A-I) - 3 pages. 

10/23/2007 



FHEDERICK L. ASCIWIJER. JR. 
CHRIS H .  RENTLEY, P.A. 
RODERT C. RRANNAN 
F. MARSHALL DETBRD~NC 
JOHN R.  JENKINS, P.A. 
K n e  L. KEMPER 
STCWN T. MINDI.IN, PA. 

DAREN L. SHIPPY 
WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, P.A. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, PA. 
JOIIN L. WILARTON 
R O ~ E R T ~  C. Rosa (1924-2OM) 

CtlASlN H .  O'STEEN 

LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEX, LLP 
2548 BWRSTONE PINES DWVE 
TALLWASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbattorneys.com 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

October 23,2007 

E-FILING 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANLANDO CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, Sum 2 118 
LONGWOOD, FLOFUDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, PA. 
BRIAN J. STREET 

CHRISTIAN W. MARCELU, OF COUNSEL 
(LICRNSm IN Nnv YORK ONLU) 

- 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 060726-WS; Application of Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., to Operate a Water 
Utility in Glades and Highlands Counties, Florida, and a Wastewater Utility in Glades 
County, Florida 
Our File No.: 40001.01 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Revised Schedule No. A-1 to 
Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.'s Application. 

Should you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call. 

For the Firm' 

MSF/mp 

cc: Christopher Shoemaker, Utilities Manager (w/enclosure) 
Ms. Pat Brady, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Patti Daniel, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Paul DeChario, CPA (w/enclosure) 

M:\l  ALTAMONTE\LYKES BROS (40001)\( 01) ORIGINAL CERT (Silver Lake Urilittes)\PSC Clerk 013 (NOF Revised Sch A-1) In wpd 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of Silver Lake 1 

in Glades and Highlands Counties, 1 
Florida, and a wastewater utility in 1 
Glades County, Florida 1 

Utilities, Inc., to operate a water utility ) DOCKET NO.: 060726-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, SILVER LAKE UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys, 

hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket Revised Schedule No. A-1. 

Respectfully submitted this 23"d day of 
October, 2007, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, U P  
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 

For the Firm 

M:\I ALTAMONTE\LYKES BROS (40001)\(.01) ORIGINAL CERT (Silver Lake Utillties)\NOF (Revised Schedule A-l).wpd 



f , '  

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
by U. S. Mail this 23nd day of October, 2007, to: 

Katherine Fleming, Esquire 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

For the Firm 
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Silver Lake Utilities, Inc. 
Original Certificate Application 

Total System 
Proposed Rates and Service Availability Charges 

Line 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

Residential. 
Base Facility Charges: 

518" x 314" 
1" 

1.5" 
2" 
3' 
4" 
6" 

Gallonage charge per 1,000 gallons 
Gallonage charge 0 to 5,000 gallons 
Gallonage charge over 5,000 gallons 
Gallonage charge (maximum of 10,000 

gallons) 
General Service 

518" x 314" 
1" 

1.5" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

Base Facility Charges: 

24 Gallonage charge per 1,000 gallons 

25 Bulk Water 
26 Base Facility Charges: 
27 Fixed base charge 
28 0.5mgd (2000 ERC's) / ,350mgd (1400 ERC's) 

29 
30 

Gallonage charge per 1,000 gallons 
Minimum charge (Take or Pay) 

31 Service Availability CliarqE 
32 Plant Capacity Charge: 
33 
34 Main Extension Charge 
35 

Per ERC - 250 gpd 

Per ERC - 250 gpd 

36 General ServicelBulk per gallon 
37 of daily demand 

38 Meter Fee: 
39 518" x 314" 

40 Over 518 x 314" 

1 

Proposed Monthly Rates - 
Potable Bulk Bulk 
Water Raw Treated Watewater 
System Water Water System 

$ 19.05 
47.63 
95.25 

152.40 
304.80 
476.25 
952.50 

$ 25.56 

3.79 
6.46 

4.21 

19 05 
47.63 
95.25 

152.40 
304.80 
476.25 
952.50 

3.79 

.5 MGD .350 MGD 

$ 5,500 $ 21,532 

0.91 3.72 
13,840 39,603 

25.56 
63.90 

127.80 
204.48 
408.96 
639.00 

1,278.00 

4.94 

$ 2.200 $ a75 $ 3,750 $ 1,500 

$ 4,406 NIA NIA $ 6,595 -_- 3_e__ 

$ 8.80 $ 3.50 $ 15.00 $ 6.00 

$ 300 NIA N/A NIA 


